



## School Council Minutes

### Friday 5<sup>th</sup> May 2023

#### Staff

Miss Whiteley

#### Pupils

Seb (Y1B), Charlotte (Y1F), Kendall (Y1DT), Vidya (Y2H), Eden (Y2D), Bobby (Y3A), Amber (Y3H), Max (Y3C), Kaira (Y4C), Zain (Y4TH), Amrit (Y5C), Archie (Y5C), Joshua (Y5S), Scarlett (Y5P), Aariz (5P), Ashleigh (Y6C), Miya (Y6EC), Rio (Y6EC) and Tilly (Y6TC)

#### Apologies:

##### 1. Welcome

Miss Whiteley welcomed all the councillors to the meeting.

##### 2. Signage for 'The Hive'

Miss Whiteley handed over to Amrit for this. Amrit shared with the council some designs that children had created from UKS2. The councillors really liked some of the designs and some they liked aspects of.

Miss Whiteley suggested that they didn't have to pick a particular design but they might select elements or ideas from several designs in order to create the 'ideal' design.

***Action: Class reps to collect in any other designs before the next meeting and pass to Amrit and Tilly and discuss at next meeting.***

##### 3. 'The Hive' Garden

The councillors spoke about some of the items eg. benches that they had been researching. Miss Whiteley suggested that as they were sourcing possible items that they made note of the website, product name or ref number so that at the next meeting we could look at the websites further.

Amrit suggested that she liked the idea of making our own bug hotels and a number of the councillors thought that they would like to be involved doing that as well.

Miss Whiteley asked Amrit to have a look at some DIY bug Hotel ideas for materials and then we could make some bug hotels as a school council project.

Tilly thought it would be nice to paint some pebbles – different colours to represent different emotions. Kaira added that there could be red ones representing anger, yellow for happy, blue for sad and perhaps green for anxious. The councillors all thought that this would be a great idea.

***Action: Class reps to begin/continue to source possible companies that we could purchase items from.***

***To discuss bug hotels and pebbles at next meeting.***

**Next Meeting 21<sup>st</sup> April**